DOWNTOWN LAKE CITY BUSINESS HISTORY
VOLUME 1

Lakeshore Drive and Washington Street

Researcher: Sharon M. Nelson
Editor: Don Schwartz

This survey records the evolution of downtown Lake City businesses from about
1860 to 19 50. All possible efforts were made to place businesses in the correct
location despite some incomplete and conflicting information. Current stores,

if existent, are li sted with 201 7 date.

Since Main Street was changed to Lakeshore Drive and Pearl Street changed to
Lyon Avenue this survey is using Lakeshore Drive and Lyon Avenue for all
businesses listed on th ese streets.

The text included in this survey was taken from information found in Lake City
newspapers, almanacs, telephone  directories , and books ( Lake City, Minnesota

Vol. 1&2 , Lake City , Our Historical Journey , and Lake City Remembers, Vol. &
II). Direct quotes are italicized with the source listed . All photos are all courtesy
of the Lake City Historical Society.

The survey divided into two volumes. Volume 1 contains the businesses
located on Lakeshore Drive and Washington Street. Volume 2 contains the
businesses located on Lyon Avenue, Center Street, Marion Street and Franklin
Street. Volume 2 also has an Appendix containing a Lake City newspaper
history , various articles about Lake City history, and a downtown Lake City
business Index



North Lakeshore Drive
North east Side

Between Chestnut Street & Lyon Avenue



122 N Lakeshore Dr ive

Ed J. Collins Wood, Coal & Ice 1888

R. H. Foss Livery Stable 1896

Community Service Station (H. A. Phillips & John Krinke ) 1921

The Midland Refining Co mpany furnish es the product s for the Community Service
Stations. H. A. Phillips is in charge of the station and John Krinke is in charge of the
truck delivery. The station had gasoline , kerosene, lubricating oils , and free air for its
patrons. (1921 Graphic -Republican)

Penn Oil Station 1927
Lake City Oil Service Station 1930

The station was constructed by the Lake City Oil Company. The station may be entered

by either street. The station will carry a full stock of Parco and Parco Ethyl gasoline,
Parco kerosene, Naphtha gas, Mobil oil, Delvac lube oil, Mobil grease and auto
accessories. They will specialize in hi  -pressure grease and high power car washing. Hot
water will be supplied during the winter months. (1930 Graphic -Republican )

Super Service Filling Station (Tony Ludwig) 1945
Skelly Oil Station (C.H. Palmer) 1950

Gilford Mutual Fire Insurance Co  mpany 2017

116 N Lakeshore Drive
Economy Tire Shop 19 35
Alliance Bank parking 2017



114 N Lakeshore Dr ive
General Service Garage (C.B.  Sturgis) 1928

The General Service Garage, formerly conducted by C. B. Sturgis on the Main Street
side of Foleyds |ivery barn, was taken over by T.
and storage of cars. (193 0 Graphic -Republican )

General Service Garage (T. J. Foley) 1930
Lake City Motor Company (Bill Redmond) 19 40

1940s photo looking east on Lakeshore Drive showing (L -R) the Skelly
Oil Station, the Economy Tire Shop and Lake City Motor Company

Redmond Motor Co  mpany 1950

1950s photo showing t (L -R) the Redmond Motor Company and the Ly n Bloc
Alliance Bank parking lot 201 7



South Lakeshore Drive
North east Side

Between Lyon Avenue and Marion Street



105 S Lakeshore Dr ive
Arthur A. Kuhn Clo  thing & Gents Furnishings 1896

Arthur Kuhn has leased the Palmer building on Main Street for his clothing store. He is
located on the north side of Main Street (Lakeshore Drive) between Lyon & Center
streets, third door east of Lyon Avenue. He was the only one -pr ice clothier, hatter, and
furnisher in Lake City. He is a native of Champaign, lllinois, and brought up in the

clothing business, his father, Joseph K. having been in the business thirty -Six years.
Arthur Kuhn is sole owner of the store and a shareholder o f the Kuhn Clothing

Syndicate, of which Joseph Kuhn is president. This syndicate does the buying for

sixteen stores located at Champaign, Marengo, Mattoon , and Urbana, Illinois,

Monticello and Knoxville, lowa, Lake City, Minnesota, two stores at Fargo, N.D ., Great
Falls, Montana, and s tores in Kansas and California. (189 7 Lake City Souvenir)

Paul Krahn Cigar Manuf  acture 1901
Albert Krahn Billiard Room 1915
Silver Sail (E.A. Saunders) 1935

Randy Meincke rental property 2017

19 30s photo showing E.A. Saunders in the Silver Sail Cafe



1910 photo of the ~ Lake City Graphic -Republican employees

(from L -R) Samuel Risty (owner) , two unknown colleagues , and Margaret Eastman

107 S Lakeshore Drive

The Graphic -Sentinel (A. J. Myers, editor) 1896

Lake City Graphic -Republican 1907

Lake City Graphic  (Larry Oberg) 1936

Lake City Graphic (L.E. Oberg and E.L. Hibbard) 1950

Editors note: See Appendix (Volume 2) for more information on Lake City newspapers

Lakeshore Agency, Inc. 201 7



109 S Lakeshore Dr ive
Ellsworth & Newton 1877

Charles H. Sali sbury Grocery 1879
Chamberlain & Son  Music 1892
R. C. Steele Drug 1925

R.C. Steele opened his first drug store  at 104 E Lyon Avenue in 1892. He dealt in drugs,
books, stationery, wall paper, and Columbia bicycles. Mr. S teele was a native of Maiden
Rock, Wisconsin. In 1925 Mr. Steele moved his business to 109 S Main Street ( Lakeshore
Drive) Street. (1925 Graphic -Republican)

Edwards Drug Store 1937

The sale of R.C. Steele Drug Store to W.L. Edwards, formerly of Rochester, was formally
announced Monday. Mr. Steele was a member of the famous Lake City triumvirate of
druggists. The Gibbs Drug store still carries the name of the man who founded it, and

the Collins Pharmacy is run by its founder . Mr. Edwards served with  the U.S. Navy in
the World War, and he was a classmate of Harry Collins, the son of M.L. Collins. (1936
Wabasha County Leader)

Edwards Drug Store 1940
The Modern Store 1950

Meincke -Schurhammer Real Estate 2017



111 S Lakeshore Dr ive

Young Bros.Grocery ( O. P. Young) 1879

Young & Simpson Grocery (O  liver P.Young & S. M. Simpson) 1887
Young Grocery 1896

Samuelson Grocery (Charles Samuelson) 1905

Abraham the Shoeman (August Abraham) 1913

Earl Sinclair Grocery 1915

Edward Knight Hardware 1927

Lake City Cash Hardware  (Ed Danckwart & Ed Knight) 1929
Wheeler Drug (Don Wheeler) 1940

In 1940 Don Wheeler purchased the former Gibbs Drug Store which was located at 119

S Washington Street. One month later Wheeler moved the drug store to 111 Lakeshore
Drive, formerly Lake City Cash Hardware. In 1953 Thomas Kennedy began working for
Wheeler and they became partners in 1959. In the fall of 1965 they moved to 223

Lakeshore Drive, t he former Ford Sales building . (1965 Graphic)

FIl orineds Shoe Shop 1950
Shear Wizard Salon 201 7
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Abraham t he Ssé&me wemitbvasat 111 S Lakeshore Dr in about 1915



113 S Lakeshore Dr ive

George Beatty Restaurant 1906

Lake City Café ( Paschmeyer & Halvorson) 1910
Ms. Elsie Lamb Millinery 191 2

MILLINERY — OPENING!
March ( 2'1,22,23 Spring 1912

A "»s_d_zcu'on o!-}naf variety of styles are offered for
your inspection
: e Skl !
' Pleasing youw-rcatering to you is what I am here for
_ I'want you to call and visit my *'shop’’

You will seed o pew hat Why nof get a real smart and
correct Easter Boanet at

" ELSIE B, LAMB'S

C. J. Samuelson Grocery 1913
Pure Food Grocery ( Earl C. Sinclair ) 1914
Lunde 6 €lothing 19 17

Researchers note: Louis Lunde appeared to move his tailoring shop more times than

any other business . After coming to Lake City, the first location of the Lunde Tailor
Shop was upstairs of the Richardson Hardware building at 129 S Washington Street . In
1886 he moved to one of the stores in the Merchants Hotel at 220 S Washington Street.

In 1892 his shop was located within the Lake City Bank building. From 1900 to 1904

he was in a partnership in the firm of Lunde & Gruber at the One Price Clothiers store

at 104 S. Lakeshore Drive. After dissolving th at partnership in 1905 , Mr. Lunde moved
his tailoring business to 122 S Washington Street. From 1913 to 1915 he was located
at 128 S Washington Street where he was partners witha Mr. Cranmer . L. C. Lunde
decide d to retire in 1916 but boredom over took him and he opened ashopat 113 S
Lakeshore Drive . Finally, in 1924 Louis retired for good and turned the business over
to his two sons, Lawrence and Milton Lunde.



Lundeds CI ot hilkos WS&loaprenceMR. Lunde) 1924

Kaydee Clothes Shop 1925
Fryerds Clothing Store (Arthur Fryer) 1926

Wheel erds Drug Store 1950
Antique Shopper 201 7

1920s photo of Lundeds(L-R)Louis hundeginks dnd Mairtin g
Hanson



115 S Lakeshore Dr ive

P. Sundberg & Co. Boots & Shoes (P. Sund berg & Nils Hallin) 1885
Wm. A. Noyes Bakery & Restaurant 1898

Mrs. M. A. Zabel Millinery 1908

The Leader Newspaper 1915

E. R. Paterick Job Printing 1920

F. H. Doughty Real Estate 1922

City Café (C. H. Byers) 1924

City Café (F. H. Whitmore) 1926

1920s photo  City Café (people unknown)

Freddies Place ( Fred Hofmeister) 1938
Lakeshore Pub 2017



117 S Lakeshore Dr

ive

City Meat Market  (Frank Keinz & George Kileen ) 1906

City Meat Market (Joseph E.Mabey 1908

City Meat Market (Joseph H.Mabey 1911

Joseph Henry Mabey was a native of Lake City. He was one of eight children born to
Joseph and Lucinda (Perley) Mabey. As a young man he was associated with his father,
and later with his brother, Harry E. Mabey, in the retail meat and livestock business in

Lake City. In 1920, J. H. Mabey sold the business to Huettl & Karrow.

Republican )

City Meat M arket (Alouis Hu ettl & Otto Kor row) 1920

OUR MEATS

Whether you want a sin-
gle cut, a big roast or a
part of the entire animal

Are the Best We can Find

And our complete stock of
all kinds, all the time, to-
gether with our prices
and the service we give
our patrons, puts us in a
position to solicit addi-
tional patronage.

STOCK—
SERVICE—

These three big items are
what we aim to give at all
times.

CITY MEAT MARKET
A. H. HUETTL & CO.
Phones 761-—771

PRICE—

(1930 Graphic -
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1920s photo City M eat Market ( L to R ) Eddie Arndt, unk., A. H. 0 Butuckh ¢

City Meat Market (A. Hu  ettl) 1922

Damage estimated between $5,000 to $10,000 was caused by fire at the City Market
operated by A. H. Huettl at 117 Lakeshore Drive. The blaze which started in the
basement did extensive damage to the building, fixtures, stock, and machinery

including an elab orate refrigeration system. Mr. Huettl had shaken down the furnace
about 9 a.m. but did not add any coal. At 9:30. Mrs. Fred Danckwart, a clerk, saw

smoke coming out of the cold air return register. Mrs. Huettl raised the trap door to

the basement and was met with a cloud of smoke and she saw flames. The shop floor
was so weakened by the flames which burned through supporting joists that the heavy
refrigerated display case sagged partly through to the basement. Stocks of fresh meat
were ruined by smoke . A ton of wrapping paper stored in the basement and a large
stock of ¢ anned goods was destroyed. (1945 Graphic)

Fiesta Jalisco 201 7

Huett



207 S Lakeshore Dr ive

John Wagner Saloon 1897

Gludt Saloon (Nick Gludt) 1897

F. C. Frost Saloon 1908

Lake City Fish Market (D. M. White) 1911
Arthur C. Anderson Auto Insurance 1929
Chick Hatchery (George Olson) 1934
Fresh Wok 201 7

209 S Lakeshore Dr ive
Simons Carriage & Wagon Shop 1895

Henry Simons was born in Belgium December 28, 1842. He came to this country at the

age of eighteen months with his parents, who settled in Wyoming County, N.Y. At the
age of fifteen he came west to earn his living and help his mother support the family

after his fatherds deat h. He worked in Chicago fo
Reads Landing. After working for a wagon maker in Red Wing for t wo years he
homesteaded in Bellchester , Minnesota. | n 1872 came to Lake City and built a wagon
factory on E Center Street nextto the current City Hall . In 1873 he married Mary Tuck

at Bellchester and had three children, William Simons, Mrs. J. M. Wise, and Mrs. W. G.
Ball. After his firstw agon factory burned down, he re  built on Lakeshore Drive  in 1895 ,
and the next year he added an addition next door for a blacksmith and engine shop

Henry Simons died in 1940 at the age of ninety -eight. (1940 Graphic)

F. C. Frost Saloon 1908

Eagle Repair Shop 1929

Modern Cleaners 1939

Boysent6s Liquor Store (EI mer Boysen) 1940
Bucki eds Li Chales ESBuckmimster) 1942



Resh Wok of Lake City 2017

209 %2 S Lakeshore Drive

Von Vleck C. A. Job Printers 1901

The Republican Office (C. A. Von Vleck) 1901

Modern Woodmen of America 1902

LAKE CITY CAMF, NO. 2451, MEETS AT
THERR OWN HALL IN SIMONS' BLOCK
FIRST AND THIRD THURSDAYS IN
EACH MONTH X X X

-t

Lake Cﬂy. Minn., Jan i 30”07, 150

M,%,4, Hell Rens, wisse prices to gzovern,

Lodzs  destings, $ 1,60
. - ]

B ~ — ] ~ ~ «

vara ywartiss, Dancss, Suppers, & set , $ 5,00
ihis to Includs frse uss of Piano, Disies, Tabls Llaexn,
o & - e A o~ . . -

& oci, all vpariiss using thsn o raziags Same As wash
reveived,

Al1 Lodges mesting ia thia dall #i11 bs entitlec i
full use cf Hall & sot cne evening in each Foar

fcr génersl maeting withcut eaxtra charge,

All lcdgzes t¢ holc tuslr rezular statsc Hesilags,

Recommsnied by 3Board of

Adzlagers,



Lake City Bottling ~ Works ( Wm. H. Simons) 1903 ( basement)
Bottling Works (John Kriett) 1905 (basement)

211 S Lakeshore D rive
S i mosiCarriage and Wagon shop 1895

HENRY SIMONS'
Wagon & Carriage Shop

18 1o good runmlog onder ngafn. | always keep ‘
on hauu

Tamber Wagons,
| «  Andall Kinds of

BUGGIES, Light.and Heavy,

Or, If I skoull not have on baid what
want, Io;wo yoyr andee pyud I will bufid yﬁ:‘
u WA

BOR SLEIGHS AND cmmnq,
Of il kippds on band, and will bol} them cneaw,
for Lo beund sot to o usdorsold,

DA firstelans Tudnd mur:fr 1s run in contices
tion with the Wood Depariment, whore ALL
KiNDg of paliting Is exccutod,

ALL KINDS OF JOBDING IN IRON OR WOOD

¥3op on CENTER ETREET, noxtto the Fire
Evglize Houto, 5y

'

Lake City Plumbing, Heating & Lighting 1908
A. B. Grannis Paint & Paper Emporium 1910

O. Schapery & Co.Junk Dealer 1915

The Junk Shop (Abe  Sechter) 1919

Army Store (Abe Sechter) 1920

Lake Cit y Harness Shop ( Rudolph Strunck) 1921
Fresh Wok 201 7

213 S Lakeshore Dr ive
M.A. Bal d wLivey Stable 1877
T. F. Kelly & Co. Livery & Sale Stable 1881



Thomas F. Kelly Livery Stable 1882

Si mo n 6 siag€and Wagon shop 189 5
I.S. Richardso n Wagon Shop 1901

W. C. Squires Wagon Shop 1911

Snack Shop 1950

The Total Look of Lake City 2017

213 % S Lakeshore Drive
Hawkins Carriage Painting 1900 (2™ floor)

Mr. Hawkins of Red Wing purchased the carriage painting business from William
Simons and it was located over the carriage shop of I. S. Richardson on Main Street
(Lakeshore Drive) . (1900 Sentinel)

R. W. Caswell Carriage Painting 1906




John Sel ck Wagon Maker & Blacksmith 1918 (basement)

John Selck on the left standing in his blacksmith shop with Fuzzy Wagner



215 S Lakeshore Drive

Lake City Marble Works (Ira Horton) 1873

Robinson & Co. Marble Works (James Middleton) 1878
Lake City Marble Works (Robinson & Frank Calvert) 1879
Bell & Moore Marble Works  (H. D. Bell & H. Y. Moore) 1880
Lake City Marble Works (H. D. Bell) 1881

Lake City Marble Works (H. D. Bell & Wm. McRostie) 1882

Lake City Marble Works (W. M. McRostie) 1884

William M. McRostie of Ogdensburg N.Y was born in 1857. When but a young lad Mr.

McRostie decided he would choose for an occupation, marble cutter and designer.  He

developed an amazing talent for drawing designs. In 1882 , Mr. McRostie came to Lake

City, and in company with H. D. Bell , commenced workin g in the building by Dr. Vilas

as an office. About one year | ater he bought Bell 6s inter
alone. In 1905 he assisted in building the capitol building in St. Paul. At the time of his

death he had one of the most complete plants in the state, taking the granite from the

qguarry, then polishing and finishing the work at his own plant which had been f or

years in the White building. (1903 Graphic Sentine 1)

Vilas Cash Grocery  (Will Vilas) 1889

D.C.Corwinds Grocery &l9@onfectionery
Carl Recksiak Cigar Manufacturer 1905

Wm . H. Simons Bottling Works 1920

Lake City Granite Works 1920

Lake City Granite Works (Carl Westring & Rudolph Johnson) 1927
Olson Motors  car lot 1950

Kennedy Snyder Drugs 201 7



1940s photo of the Si nrRdhSsLakeshareiDr dvelng (209
and the Van Vleit building (215 S Lakeshore Drive )

221 S Lakeshore Dr ive
Eagle Inn 1936

In 1936 the Eagle Inn and dance hall building was purchased by the Hunder -Lindstrom
Motor Co mpany . The company razed the building so the space co  uld be used for a used
car lot which adjoins their business. (1936 Graphic -Republican)

Olson Motors car lot 1950

Kennedy Snyder Drugs 2017



223 S Lakeshore Dr ive
John Schmauss Ford Agency 1921
Leissring Motor Co. (A. D. Leissring ) May 1921

The Leissring Motor Co. of Lacrosse closed a deal with John Schmauss for the Ford
Agency in Lake City and also purchased the garage and office building on lower Main
Street that has been occup ied by the Schmauss Co. The new firm will take possession
next week and Schmauss & Co. will move across the street into the building that is

being moved up the street to join the other building and will continue the business as
formerly. The new firm will specialize exclusively in Ford sal es
& Co. are moving the store room directly across the street up near the brick building
which was their former location and will be in position to care for the needs of their
former patrons in farm machinery, tractors, trucks, and thrashers. They are moving
their stock across the street now and will soon be located in their new quarters. (1921
Graphic -Republican)

1920 s photo of Leissring Motor Company showing (L to R) Toby Dressen, Leo
Westervelt, and Emi | Lindstrom



Leissring Motor Co. (Fra  nk Laflin & Emil Lindstrom) 1926

Laflin and Lindstrom who have been connected to the Leissring Motor Company have
bought all the outstanding stock of this corporation and are now sole owners. Mr.
Laflin has been manager of the company since Mr. Leissring accepted the position as
manager of the Mason City Branch of the Ford Motor Company. (1926 Graphic -
Republican)

USED CAR SALE

Tourings

All models Roadsters Priced from

FORD CARS Coupes $75.00 to $250,00
Trucks

1915 Studebaker, touring. . vese . $50

1918 Studebaker, touring, elec hghta, etarter $175
1917 Dort rouring, electric lights and starter $250

1918-Chevrolet 490 tourm;, electrlc lights
and starter. orie cieese $300

' All the above cars have good tlros and aro in
good mechanical condition.

Leissring Motor Co.

Lake City, Mhn.

Authorizod Ford Sales and Service '

Weiler Motor Co. (William Weiler) 1930
Hunder -Lindstrom Motor Company (Tilman Hunder & Emil Lindstrom) 1932

Both men had been connected with the garage for several years. In 1936 Al Gelhar sold
Mr. Hunder and Mr. Lindstrom the adjoining lots to their business. The automobile

dealers in Ford Car s plan on tearing down the buildings now on the lots and make use

of the space as a used car display lot. The buildings were occupied by the Eagle Inn and
dance hall. (1936 Graphic -Republican)

Olson Motors (Chuck Olson) 1948

The Hunder -Lindstrom Motor Com pany has been sold to Chuck Olson of St. Paul.  Mr.
Olson purchased the business and the line of Ford parts and will continue business at
the same site. (1948 Graphic)

Kennedy Snyder Drug s 2017



1940s photo looking east on S Lakeshore Drive showing (L -R) the Silver Sail Café,
the Graphic, the Modern Clothing Sh o p, FI or is;héeker 6Sshwpe Fr eddi ed s

Pl ace, Hu et thé Blue Mbdbe @afégfacing Center Street), Ludwi gés Corner
Grocery (facing Center Street), BuckilLeidggsuor , Ol sondswher d Gar age

building) , and the Lake City Bottling Company (facing Marion Street)



Lakeshore D rive
South west Side

Between Chestnut Street & Lyon Avenue



203 N Lakeshore Drive
Lake City Oil Company 19 30
Northside Mobile Service 1950
Big Bear Pizza site 2017

119 N Lakeshore Dr ive

Shell P etroleum Co. 1925

Cliffds Shell Service Station 1950
Kwik Trip parkinglot 2017

115 N Lakeshore Dr ive
Herron Chevrolet Co mpany 1931

The original Herron Chevrolet Garage was started by Harmon Herron in 1926 in the
old Pearl Button Factory building. He later had a garage at 224 S Lakeshore Drive. In
193 1 Harmon built a new garage at 115 N Lakeshore Drive, and his brother, Jesse

joined hi m in 1937. Jesseds son, LaVer n, joined

home from WWII. (Donna Herron in Lake City Remembers Vol. I)

Kwik Trip 201 7
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109 N Lakeshore Drive

Bunkowske Insurance Agency 2017

1970s photo Herron Chevrolet Company



Lakeshore Dr.
South west Side

Between Lyon Avenue and Marion Street



102 S Lakeshore Dr ive

H. C. Miller Hardware Co. 1910

Miller -Abraham Hardware (H. C. Miller & A. C. Abraham) 1911
Miller -Wise Hardware Co. (H. C. Miller & W. C. Wise) 1914
Wise Bros. Hardware 1917

Fickds Ser viuydd925t ati on

Pioneer Garage (Hugh Redmond) 1925

Hugh Redmond purchased the large brick building on the corner Lakeshore Drive and
Lyon Avenue from G. H. Lange and John Schmauss and will move his automobile

business into the new quarters in the near future. The rear part will be used for a work

shop while the front part will be used for sales room and storage. (1925 Graphic -
Republican)

MARMON
/R00serelr

PUS YWD PIEST TIMB—3TRA¢ANY KIGNYS 47 ALl raices

«at just the price you have Thousands have de-

cided that thair pext
car will be a straight-
«eight. A majority of these will give Marmon firse call,
Hecause nowhere else can this new demand be so'com-
pletely fulfilled... Marmon offers the New Ropsevelt
at 3995; the Marmon 68 at $1465; and the Marmon 78 |
at $1965. Whatever your price Marmon can ideally
meet your needs. y
Frices &b foctowy. Group equipmint oowa.

Pioneer Garage

Lake City, Minn. °

H. J. REDMOND, proprietor

always wanted to poy



Announcement is made this week that Bill Redmond has taken over the management of
the Pioneer garage, formerly operated by his father who will now retire from active
management . Mr. Redmond returned to Lake City from Minneapolis where he has been
engaged in motor sales work for some months. Chrysler and Plymouth sales and

service will continue to be the principle line of the Pioneer Motor Co. (1937 Graphic -
Republican)

H & M Lunch (Wallace Hanson & Oliver Merrill) 1936

They occupied the front half of the Pioneer Garage. They are open twenty -four hours a
day and specialized in hamburgers and light lunches, but no beer. (1936 Graphic -
Republican)

The Rex Café 1936
Hamburger Shop  (Oliver Merrill & Wallace Hanson) 1937

Mr. Merrill and Mr. Hanson leased the entire ground floor of the front portion of the
Pioneer Garage, owned by Hugh Redmond. Merrill and Hanson plan on opening a
hamburger shop in a portion of the space and will annou nce later plans for the
balance of the space. (1937 Graphic -Republican)

Atkinson Appliance  Shop (Frigidaire and Maytag ) 1937
The Davis Store 1939

Laquads Hat4d0Shop 19

Regulation Bowling Alleys (Leonard, Ben, and Bob Simons) 1940

Four new, streamlined Brunswick alleys were installed in the former Lake City Motor

Co. building. There will be special seating for bowlers with space for all, a convenience
which will be appreciated by bowlers who have usually had to stand up between

frames. Interest in bowlin g has been increasing in Lake City and teams from this city
have been driving to Red Wing to take part in league bowling there. (1940 Graphic) )

The Selck Store 19 50
Grundman Real Estate 201 7



102 ¥~ S Lakeshore Drive
Public Library and Reading Room 1901

A public library and reading room has been a long felt want and desire of almost every

citizen of Lake City. A number of years ago, one was started but owning to the lack of

interest and energy of the directors, was finally abolished and the books were gi ven to
the high school. A club was formed in this city composed of young ladies whose sole

object is to start and maintain a Public Library and Reading Room. The plan of their

work is as follows: Every young lady will solicit one book from each family on the street

upon which she Iives. These books wil/l be taken t
with OoPublic Libraryé numbered and catal oged. Th
one over Mr. Andersonds grocery storeconduccadmer |l y D

on a refined basis, no loud talking or laughing to disturb those reading. The young
ladies ask for the help and patronage of the citizens of Lake City in their endeavor to
forward this enterprise. (1901 Graphic Sentinel)

Editors note: See Appendix (in Volume 2) for a history of the Lake City Public Library
Masonic Lodge 1941



104 -106 S Lakeshore Drive

Lunde & Gruber 00ne Price Clothiers 6 1900

F. E. Gruber Clothing  Co. 1904

Gruber & Rose (Clothing) 1925

Frank Bauer Shoe Repair Shop 1925 (basement)

Rose Clothing Store 1930
Rose Clothing Store 1950
Rather Bee Quilting 201 7

!-—--—

| Our’ Three-Button Cutaway
= "/ Frock Satts;

h"/f have a style and character

l that stamp them as the)

|

work of expert tailors. They |
set to the figure and fit just |
as they ought to fit; the,
‘materials are the finest to be'
had. If you wanta frock
suit that will look right and
shy in shape when you wear
it, buy one of our guaran.
teed Hart, Schaffner & Marx/
Cutaways.  You will find
the prices reasonable, !

MART, DOMAFFNER & MARK.

o
THREE-FUTTON CUTAWAY, .
Ceprrighs, 18, 1y Hees, Sahaloor & Mars, GUARANTEED OLOTHING.

Lunde. & Gruber,

One-Price Qlothlers and Furnishers,
LAKE CITY, e "\ MINNESOTA

e




108 S Lakeshore Dr ive

Miss A. M. Stahmann Millinery 1901
Miss Laura Vogl Millinery 1911

Mrs. Luella Fladwed Millinery 1915
Anna Buckminster  Millinery 1925
Frank Brettschneider Plumbing 1926
F.A. Brettschneider Plumbing 1950

Ameriprise Financial 201 7

110 S Lakeshore Dr ive
Abraham the Shoeman ( August T. Abraham) 1913

August Abraham first began in the shoe business in September 1883 as a clerk in the
store of John W. Kennedy, an uncle of the present John A. Kennedy of this city. For

eight years August clerked for the Kennedy store, leaving in 1891 for a two year period

in selling shoes on the road. In 1893 August returned permanently to Lake Ci ty, joining
his father, Fred Abraham, in a shoe store partnership. He worked with his father until

the latter died in 1899. Until about 1913, the Abraham store was located on Center

Street, in what is now the Roschen store. Mr. Abraham then moved to the Ma in Street

building which he has since occupied. August Abraham is known far and wide in this

territory for his geni al di sposition. He Iliked to
poetry. One of Brahamdés most f amoureverseeHent s was a

advertised 00One pair of shoes for 99 cents, or tw
you one cent back if you take the second pair. After nearly fifty -eight years in the shoe

busi ness, August Abr aham, known in dm&kesiCndeg 5hS00,
wi || retire from business March 1. ThSheemanéek ds co
(1941 Graphic)

Florine & $hoes ( C. D. Florine ) 1941

Mr. Florine will occupy the quarters recently vacated by August Abraham. A feature of

the storewilb e t he oOo6Mends Dendé occupying the rear half

reserved strictly for mends shoes. The wrapping ¢
mends and | adiesd department. Shelves are designe

boxes. The display wi ndows are backed with Nile green satin. (1941 Graphic)

Lake Pepin Floral & Gifts 2017



112 S Lakeshore Dr.
Citizens Bank of Lake City 1898

A new building which will serve as quarters for the bank will be erected on Main Street

toward Lyon Ave. fromH.A. Young & Co.d8ds dry goods and cl ot hin
lot was purchased from Oliver Carlson who already had begun to erect a store building

for the accommodation of J. Peterson and H. R. Blanchard. The buil ding is to be two -

stories high. (1898 Graphic -Republican)

The Citizens Bank of Lake City was incorporated on August 29 " 1898 with Henry A.

Young as president, George R. Bartron as vice -president, and E. F. Mc Call, cashier. Its

s | o g a n thevask that backs the f armer. The Citizens Bank of Lake Ci ty was one of

the few banks in the United States which has the
H o n olark that is a bank that has a surplus and undivided profits reserve in excess

of its capital stock. The south half of the building housed the Citize  ns Bank while the

north half was occupied for nearly a quarter o fa century by Frederic Freiheit 6 s

Harness Shop. In 1920 the bankpur ¢ has e d F rnerih lera half,@rsd opened up the

bank quarters into a double building, and completely remodeled the space . In 1920
the bank purchased the adjoining Peterson building which had been occupied by

Peterson Shoe Store. The two buildings were remodeled into one large banking room to
accommodate the increas ing business of the institution. The ban k closed in 1931.
(1932 Graphic -Republican)
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1920s drawing of Citizen Bank



Fred Freiheit Harness Shop 1898

After closing In 1931  the Citizens Bank building was held by the State Banking
Department. The Lake City Bank & Trust Company moved their bank to the Citizens
Bank for about six weeks in 1936 while their bank was being remodeled. A bid of
$6,500 was made for the building by C. H. Sprague at a hearing in district court in
Rochester on April 1937. (1937 Graphic)

Unio n State Bank 1937

The Union State Bank opened in August , 1937 inthe f ormer quarters of the Citizens
Bank, Clement D. Hayden was cashier, Frank J. McCullough, cashier of the Elgin state

bank was president, and Roselle  E. McCullough vice president.  Decision to liquidate the
Union Bank came after the death of Mr. & Mrs. F. J. McCullough who were both killed in
a car accident. The building was then sold to William G. Lindmeier, Lake City attorney

and county attorney of Wabasha County. Both floors were then r emodeled into offices
and known as the Lake City Office Block. (1938 Graphic)

Bremer Beauty Shop 1939
C & G. Liquor Store 1945

Robert Fick purchased the building in 1945 and divided the first into two units, one for
the C & G. Drive -In Liguor Store with the lot next door becoming a newly cemented

private customer driveway for off -street parking, and the north half for the Lake City
Pharmacy operated by Neal Wohlers . (1945 Graphic)

Lake City Pharmacy (Neal Wohlers) 1945
Nationa | Tea Company (Otto Lehr) 1949
Lake City Appliance & Video 2017

112% S Lakeshore Drive (Lake City Office Block)
J. H. Harrisds DDS 1927

V. E. Ellison DDS 1927

C.L. Dempster Insurance 1929

Phillips & Lindmeier Attorneys 1929

Rest Island Fox Farm 1929

W.H. Pletsch Optometrist 1931

Dr. C. H. Sawyer Osteopathic Phys. 1938

Kenneth Smith Attorney 1939

M.F. Campi ond6s DDS 1941



Nat Peterson Insurance 1944

H.E. Sorflaten Optometrist 1950

114 S Lakeshore Drive

John H. Gludt Plumbing Shop 1904

Buckminster Millinery (Miss Anna Buckminster ) 1926
LaVogue Hat Shop pe ( Gertrude Gengler) 1926

Frisch Barber Shop 1930

1930s photo Firsch Barber Shop L -R Charles Frisch , S. Asplund , Oscar . Luettinger
and Clayton Bartlett

Leo Kroch Tailor 1950



116 S Lakeshore D rive
H. D. Wickham Harness Shop 1879

Re s eac her Orginallyo Wiekham was | ocat ed opposi tsestord at
301 S. Washington Street. From 1877 to 1879 he was at 10 6 E. Lyon Avenue , and from
1879 to 1885 he was at 116 Lakeshore Drive. In1 885 Wickham moved overto 125 S.
Washington Street where he was until 1896 when he finally moved 105 W Center Street
before retiring in  1898.

D. L. Mills Insurance 1937

Lake City Federal S&L 1939

Lake City Chamber of Commerce 1950
L.A. Anderson CPA 2017

206 S Lakeshore Drive
F. H. Lange Sample and Billiard Room 1884

Born in Mecklenburg, Germany in 1836, F.H. Lange came to America in 1857. He
moved to a farm in West Albany until 1877, when he moved to Lake City. Before he
opened the saloon Lange was inthe  brewing business with John C. Schmidt . (1884
Sentinel)

F. H. Lange & Son (F.J. Lange) Saloon & Billiards 1896
Cahoon Tire Station (S. A. Cahoon) 1922

Benson Tire Service (Charles E. Benson) 1923

John Gamm Real Estate 1929

Lake City Beauty Salon 2017
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206 Y2 S Lakeshore Drive
Hanisch Opera House  (Raymond Hanisch) 1874

The second story to be finished off for a hall, the full size of the building with arch

ceilings 20 feet high, to be fitted up with a stage and dressing room and everything
complete for concerts, public meetings and entertainments. The height of the building

from basement is 44 Y% feet. It is to have a suspension roof. When finished, the room on
the corner will be occupied by the owner. The other two rooms are already rented. W.
B. Lutz has the contract for the stone and brick work of the building. (1874 Sentinel)

In 1874 Hanisch opened an opera house on the second floor. The seven foot wide

stairway leading to the opera house faced Main S treet (Lakeshore Drive). The hall had
hardwood floors laid on leather. It had thirty foot ceilings and large high windows and

was heated by five hand -fired wood burning stoves. Across the front were a stage and

a balcony across the back. The seating consis  ted of moveable chairs, which allowed for
many kinds of entertainment. Public dances, circuit road shows, German masquerades,
boxing matches, and high school basketball games were all held there. There were

three fire escapes. (1920 Graphic)
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1897 photo of the Hanisch Opera House



2 Everythmg New
.g / aqd Better
~ than Ever.
7%
i
- GOOD ;
THINGIS . .
ALWAYS “i'

. IMITATED.
NOT. ALL STARS

But the Best Comedy Company ever seen with'a

2 Similiar Organization. o~
You can avoid disappolntment by secaring seats in adysnce st Cou.nsa’ Pnnum

Academy of Music & Saloon (Raymond Hanisch & Anthony Krall) 1882

Hanisch Opera House 1890



Lake City Opera House (  Fredolph Peterson ) 1920

My grandfather bought the Opera House in 1920. The second floor room is huge at
600X800 with Bytétime ey fdthern gasquired the building, the upper floor
was condemned because there were no fire escapes or exit lights. After it was brought

up to code, it was used for stage plays, boxing matches, many high school graduations

and even basketball games. The floorislaidontwo | ayers of T1T6 | eather so

for good dancing. For 50 years, the firemenods da
Saturday in February.  When people danced, t he floor would move so much that the

cereal boxes and toilet paper rolls on the top shelves of the grocery store down below

jiggled off the shelves. | also remember gathering up to 8 bushel baskets of beer and

whi skey bottles after the firemends dances. (Warr

Remembers Vol I)

Opera House ends long career. Will  be a factory soon . Lease of the Opera House

building over the Peterson grocery was completed and the building will be occupied by

the Kurzen Bros. of St. Paul, manufacturers of overcoats and clothing. Kurzen

I ndustries manufactur ed meatsdosthetwhotesale markets Thaend overc
Opera House was long the center of public entertainment in Lake City. It was used for

every purpose from musicals to road shows, masque balls and parties. Many of the

early day high school graduation programs were held i n the hall. In recent years it has

been used annually for the Firemends Ball and for
nearly 5,000 square feet of floor space. To be removed is the old stage which countless

actors and actresses performed. (1947 Graphic)

Zero K ing Sportsw ear 1948
Vacant 2017

208 S Lake shore Dr ive

Charles Rose Saloon 1906

C. J. Lange Saloon 1908

Frisch Barber Shop 1921

Frisch & Schlundt Barber Shop (Charles Frisch & Lawrence Schlundt) 1923
Frisch & Block Barber Shop 1924

Oriental Craftand  Development 2017



210 S Lakeshore Dr ive

Jacob Fisher Barber Shop 1877

John Solberg Feed Stable 1880

Gludt Bros. Ha rness Manufacturers  (Peter & Nicholas Gludt) 1892

Re as er ¢ h e Mm@esGludt 8rbse began business in 1892. They were dealers in
harnesses, saddles, whips, blankets, robes, etc. ~ The brothers dissolved their

partnership in 1897 when Nick retir ed from the harness business and purchased John
Wagneraldam. s

Peter Gludt Harness Shop 1897

Peter Gludt and son, Elmer, lie dead at their home as the result of coming in contact
with a live electric wire, carrying a 2200 voltage. T he phone and electric wire s had
been crossed at their home on S. Prairie Street (1911 Graphic -Republican)

.
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Gl u d Haingss Shop (L-R) unk , unk, Peter Gludt, and Nick Gludt



Fred C. Freiheit Harness Shop 1911

Re s eacher After Pheotteer: G| u dRred Breiltkiepurchased Gl udt s har ness
shop for a second harness shop. In 1920 Freiheit moved both harness shop s to 103 W
Center Street.

The Lake City Camp for Modern Woodman 19 20
Lake City Machine Shop (D  iepenbrock & Rolandt) 1922

: Iy
L) N |

Diepenbrockés Lake City Machine Shop
L to R: Fred Rolandt, Ja ck Burnhardt, Grover Diepenbroc k

Lake City Mac hine Shop ( Wohlwend Bros.) 1939
Kendall Recre ation/ Jack Hern & Lunch Room 1940
Lake City Creamery Co. 1947

Lake City Locker Plant 1950

Oriental Craft and Development 2017



212 S Lakeshore Drive
Bartron & Wise 1891

Messrs. G. R. Bartron and Wise Bros. have formed a co  -partnership for the sale of
agricultural implements, machinery, etc. and will open their office in the Wise Bros.

new block in a few days. Each member of the new firm is an expert at the business.

The old quarter of Mr. Bartron (building on the north side of the street) will be retained
by the new firm and utilized as a store house. (1891 Graphic -Sentinel )

Jackds Caf® 1939
Lake City Ice Cream 1950
Vacant 2017

214 S Lakeshore Drive
Bartro n & Schmauss Farm Machinery  (J. D. Bartron & John Schmauss) 1891

Bartron & Schmauss are erecting an automobile garage 30 x 50 feet on their property
on south Main Street near their wagon shop and foundry to accommodate the
increasing demand for this kind of a place. (1909 Graphic -Sentinel)

John Frederick Schmauss was born in Pepin Township in 1867. At an early age he

came to Lake City and started in the well drilling business, following which he was in

the automobile and farm machinery business. The first automobiles shipped into this
section were sold by his firm. (1940 Graphic)

John Schmauss Farm Machinery 1914

John Schmauss (John Schmauss & George Jacobs) 1915

John Schmauss Plumbing & Heating Co. (John Schmauss & John L. Gludt) 1917

Bartron & Ludwitzke M achinery & Cars (John Bartron & Emil Ludwitzke) 1920

John Bartron and Emil Ludwitzke were in partnership and located at 214 South
Lakeshore Dr. in the 1920s. They sold Whippet and Willys Knight cars and many lines
of machinery. Later the business was taken over by Emil Ludwitzke. He was in business
for eight y years. (1939 Lake City Graphic)



Herron Bros. Garage 1927
Ludwitzke Machinery & Cars (Emil Ludwitzke) 1928
parking lot 2017
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Chutting Ensilage with a Rumely-.} Oilds .

RUMELY-OLDS Engine runs your
ensilage cutter and silo filler as fast,
smooth and as well as you could possibly wish-to have
it run. It is a handy engine for any jobh. No work
is too heavy for it to tackle. It never quils a job till it 1s dome,
It runs cream leﬁnhn, elmms corn-shellers, huaker-ahredden.
l elover hallers or any other machines for you.

Be&ervhitmorhﬂeuvhltyounndwe’nhdlyoulnnbom
#. Or if you prefer, we'll send yeu a eat-
alog which describes them.

- We're kere to serve you;
e give us the chowos.

JOHN SOHMAUSS

Lake City, - - Minnesota




1930s photo of  Barton & Schmauss machine shed on the left, Bartron & Schmauss
Farm Mach inery, center,and Di e p e n b r Lake Kify $1achine Shop on the far
right

226 S Lakeshore Drive

Standard Oil Filling Station (Edward Reding) 1921

Pal mer s Standard Service (C. H. Pal mer) 1937
Redingds Standab%0d Service 19

vacant lot 201 7

Standard Service Station about 1925



